

From: Matthew Hussey

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: November 23, 2020

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:

In response to the request for additional information regarding our license modification to include the frequency band 1805 to 1880 MHz is for the following reason:

We have a few pre-release devices from OEM vendors which support B3. We would need to use it for our LTE Testing with vendors and partners. They also support other bands like B5 but they are being used for our 5G & NSA systems.

If additional information is necessary, please do not hesitate to reach out. Thank you,

Matthew Hussey
matthew.hussey@ericsson.com